Dward ATCB

From: Yoshinobu.Asai@jp.ul.com

Sent: 08/28/2007 2:39 AM

To: Dward ATCB

Cc: Eriko.Nakano@ijp.ul.com; Tatsuya.Arai@jp.ul.com

Subject: RE: UJIHNR20463AF34606_ATCB004342

Attachments: Rﬁviseddllzabel Location.pdf; Revised Test Report_15C.pdf; RF Exposure FCC.pdf; Test Setup
Photo.p

Dear Dennis-san,

Thank you very much for your cooperation.

Regarding Navigation system ( NR-204-6U ) for Mitsubishi Electric Co., Ltd. [FCC:UJHNR20463AF34606] ,
please let me answer as follows;

1. Please note that the FCC ID label shown on the device per the label location exhibit reads FDDID
and not FCC ID.. Please correct the label to the proper format FCC ID:

2. Please note that the FCC ID number shown on the label is not the same as that shown on the
proposed FCC ID nor in the application documentation. Please correct the label location exhibit to
reflect the actual FCC ID.

=>\We send the revised Label Location about 1.and 2.

3. Please note that in many of the plots for 2402MHz there is a signal just to the low frequency side of
the fundamental. It is unlikely that this is part of the actual BT signal and may in fact be an

ambient. Please explain what this signal is and if it is part of the fundamental, please explain this
anomaly as it is not a typical BT signal.

=>This signal emanated from testing Jig. We have already tested by using revised testing Jig.

Please confirm the revised test report.

We hope that the certificates would be issued until end of August.

In near future, we would like to request your service to obtain IC type Approval so we want you to verify it.

We truly appreciate for your cooperation.

Best regards,

UL Japan, Inc.

08/28/07



Yoshinobu Asai

4383-326 Asama-cho Ise-shi Mie-ken 516-0021
Application Section, EMC Services Division
TEL : 0596-24-8116 / FAX : 0596-24-8095
E-mail : Yoshinobu.Asai@)jp.ul.com

Home Page : www.uljapan.co.jp

"Dward ATCB" <dward@atcb.com>
To <Yoshinobu.Asai@jp.ul.com>

2007/01/19 01:15 CC <Tatsuya.Arai@jp.ul.com>, <Eriko.Nakano@jp.ul.com>
Subject RE: UJHNR20463AF34606_ATCB004342

HI Yoshinobu

Not a problem — just checking on the status.
Thanks

Dennis Ward

Evaluation Engineer

American TCB

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atcb.com
703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888

direct - 703-880-4841

cell - 209-769-8316

NOTICE: This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company proprietary information. If you
received this message in errot, please return to the sender.

From: Yoshinobu.Asai@jp.ul.com [mailto:Yoshinobu.Asai@jp.ul.com]
Sent: 01/18/2007 4:09 AM

To: Dward ATCB

Cc: Tatsuya.Arai@jp.ul.com; Eriko.Nakano@jp.ul.com

Subject: RE: UIHNR20463AF34606_ATCB004342

08/28/07



Dear Dennis-san,

Thank you very much for your cooperation.

I'm very sorry,I'm presently checking with our customer.

| haven't got detail of the response yet, so please give me a little more time.
I'm very sorry for this inconvenience.

Do you have any restriction that you need to withdraw our apply because we are late?

In that case, until when do we have to response?
We truly appreciate for your cooperation.

Best Regards,

UL Apex Co.Ltd.

Yoshinobu Asai

4383-326 Asama-cho Ise-shi Mie-ken 516-0021
Application Section, EMC Services Division
TEL : 0596-24-8116 / FAX : 0596-24-8095
E-mail : Yoshinobu.Asai@jp.ul.com

Home Page : www.ulapex.jp

"Dward ATCB" <dward@atcb.com>

To L ) L
2007/01/18 10:02 <tatsuya.arai@jp.ul.com>, <Yoshinobu.Asai@jp.ul.com>

cc

Subject RE: UJHNR20463AF34606_ATCB004342

Hi Yoshinobu

08/28/07



Anything on this yet?
Thanks

Dennis Ward

Evaluation Engineer

American TCB

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atcb.com

703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888

direct - 703-880-4841

cell - 209-769-8316

NOTICE: This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company proprietary information. If you
received this message in error, please return to the sender.

From: Dward ATCB [mailto:dward@atcb.com]
Sent: 12/14/2006 3:28 PM
To: 'tatsuya.arai@jp.ul.com’; 'Yoshinobu.Asai@jp.ul.com’

Subject: UIHNR20463AF34606_ATCB004342

Hi Tatsuya / Yoshinobu

Please see comments
Thanks

Dennis Ward

Evaluation Engineer

American TCB

Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atcb.com
703-847-4700 fax 703-847-6888

direct - 703-880-4841

cell - 209-769-8316

NOTICE: This E-Mail message and any attachment may contain privileged or company proprietary information. If you
received this message in error, please return to the sender.

- For more information about UL, its Marks, and its services for
EMC, quality registrations and product certifications for global
markets, please access our web sites at http://www.ul.com and
http://www.ul-asia.com or contact your local sales representative. --

08/28/07
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FrwekEe* Internet E-mail Confidentiality Disclaimer
This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not
disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this
message or attachment in any way. If you received this e-mail
message in error, please return by forwarding the message and
its attachments to the sender.

UL and its affiliates do not accept liability for any errors,
omissions, corruption or virus in the contents of this message
or any attachments.
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- For more information about UL, its Marks, and its services for
EMC, quality registrations and product certifications for global
markets, please access our web sites at http://www.ul.com and
http://www.ul-asia.com or contact your local sales representative. --
Frwekrrx* Internet E-mail Confidentiality Disclaimer **********
This e-mail message may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not
disclose, use, disseminate, distribute, copy or rely upon this
message or attachment in any way. If you received this e-mail
message in error, please return by forwarding the message and
its attachments to the sender.

UL and its affiliates do not accept liability for any errors,
omissions, corruption or virus in the contents of this message
or any attachments.
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